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AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Government Operations Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. Douglas C. Aagard, Chair

Rep. Gregory H. Hughes, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, February 14, 2006

TIME: 4:15 PM

PLACE: Room W010, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0135 Performance Audits of Local Governments (P. Wallace)
(rhr/jtw)

2. HB0390 State Disaster Contingency Funding (C. Oda)
(enw/bnc)

3. HB0347 Election Day Voter Registration (N. Hansen)
(enw/bnc)

COMMITTEE  MEMBERS

Rep. Douglas C. Aagard, Chair

Rep. Gregory H. Hughes, Vice Chair

Rep. DeMar 'Bud' Bowman

Rep. Craig W. Buttars

Rep. Stephen D. Clark

Rep. Neil A. Hansen

Rep. Neal B. Hendrickson

Rep. Eric K. Hutchings

Rep. John G. Mathis

Rep. Aaron Tilton

Rep. Mark A. Wheatley

Committee Analyst:  Benjamin N. Christensen, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel

Committee Secretary:  Carrie Griffith HGOC0214.ag.wpd


